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FEBRUARY 15 1380

Mr. W. W. Allison =
Hazard Risk Control Consultant et
105 W. 48 Street e
Reading, PA 19606

Dear Mr. Allison:

Thank you for your letter and guest editorial of January 10, 1980, to the
Secretary of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, which was referred to me for

response. i.
t
I am enclosing for your information a copy of NRC's views and analysis of £
the recommendations of the President's Commission on the accident at Three {
Mile Island (NUREG-0632). %
I am pleased to provide you with this information. % :
Sincerely, :
-2l signed B i
M‘i b vm :
Richard H. Vollmer, Director :
Three Mile Island Support g
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